

## RE: Draft chart for meeting

---

**From:** "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=greenberg, martha (cab)3ff">  
**To:** "McMichael, Rhonda (CAB)" <rhonda.mcmichael@ontario.ca>, "Scott, Adrienne (CAB)" <adrienne.scott@ontario.ca>, "Astill, Michelle (CAB)" <michelle.astill@ontario.ca>, "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>  
**Cc:** "Madhany, Shamira (CAB)" <shamira.madhany3@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Wed, 28 Mar 2018 19:24:02 -0400  
**Attachments:** Draft chart (v6).docx (38.23 kB)

---

Here is updated chart – I made further tweaks to the land-use planning and also the transportation (given the release of budget, I moved the Toronto transit into commitments!).

I didn't track changes given you'd be printing so thought this was easier but can highlight changes Michelle if you need them.

Thanks!  
martha

---

**From:** McMichael, Rhonda (CAB)  
**Sent:** March-28-18 6:38 PM  
**To:** Scott, Adrienne (CAB); Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Astill, Michelle (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB)  
**Cc:** Madhany, Shamira (CAB)  
**Subject:** RE: Draft chart for meeting

I can reprint in the am but will need before 8 am. Thanks

---

**From:** Scott, Adrienne (CAB) <[Adrienne.Scott@ontario.ca](mailto:Adrienne.Scott@ontario.ca)>  
**Date:** Wednesday, Mar 28, 2018, 6:07 PM  
**To:** Greenberg, Martha (CAB) <[Martha.Greenberg@ontario.ca](mailto:Martha.Greenberg@ontario.ca)>, Astill, Michelle (CAB) <[Michelle.Astill@ontario.ca](mailto:Michelle.Astill@ontario.ca)>, McMichael, Rhonda (CAB) <[Rhonda.McMichael@ontario.ca](mailto:Rhonda.McMichael@ontario.ca)>, Foster, Robert (CAB) <[Robert.Foster@ontario.ca](mailto:Robert.Foster@ontario.ca)>  
**Cc:** Madhany, Shamira (CAB) <[Shamira.Madhany3@ontario.ca](mailto:Shamira.Madhany3@ontario.ca)>  
**Subject:** RE: Draft chart for meeting

Hi Martha thanks for catching that - if you can tweak it tonight and resend that would be fantastic thanks!

Sent with BlackBerry Work  
([www.blackberry.com](http://www.blackberry.com))

---

**From:** Greenberg, Martha (CAB) <[Martha.Greenberg@ontario.ca](mailto:Martha.Greenberg@ontario.ca)>  
**Date:** Wednesday, Mar 28, 2018, 6:05 PM  
**To:** Astill, Michelle (CAB) <[Michelle.Astill@ontario.ca](mailto:Michelle.Astill@ontario.ca)>, McMichael, Rhonda (CAB) <[Rhonda.McMichael@ontario.ca](mailto:Rhonda.McMichael@ontario.ca)>, Foster, Robert (CAB) <[Robert.Foster@ontario.ca](mailto:Robert.Foster@ontario.ca)>  
**Cc:** Scott, Adrienne (CAB) <[Adrienne.Scott@ontario.ca](mailto:Adrienne.Scott@ontario.ca)>, Madhany, Shamira (CAB) <[Shamira.Madhany3@ontario.ca](mailto:Shamira.Madhany3@ontario.ca)>

**Subject:** RE: Draft chart for meeting

The land use planning row needs to be updated still, stands out as not complete ideas compared to others (after it was pulled out of environment it doesn't look complete). Not sure if there is opportunity to tweak it or it's fine for tomorrow.

Happy to edit this evening if you think of value or just to it as part of the next round.  
Thanks!

---

**From:** "Astill, Michelle (CAB)" <[Michelle.Astill@ontario.ca](mailto:Michelle.Astill@ontario.ca)>  
**Sent:** Mar 28, 2018 5:51 PM  
**To:** "McMichael, Rhonda (CAB)" <[Rhonda.McMichael@ontario.ca](mailto:Rhonda.McMichael@ontario.ca)>; "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <[Robert.Foster@ontario.ca](mailto:Robert.Foster@ontario.ca)>  
**Cc:** "Scott, Adrienne (CAB)" <[Adrienne.Scott@ontario.ca](mailto:Adrienne.Scott@ontario.ca)>; "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <[Martha.Greenberg@ontario.ca](mailto:Martha.Greenberg@ontario.ca)>; "Madhany, Shamira (CAB)" <[Shamira.Madhany3@ontario.ca](mailto:Shamira.Madhany3@ontario.ca)>  
**Subject:** RE: Draft chart for meeting

Hi,

My apologies for the multiple emails but I am sending an updated version that reflects additional feedback from Shamira.

Please use this version.

Thanks,  
Michelle

**Michelle Astill**  
Senior Policy Advisor | Education and Children's Policy  
Policy and Delivery Division | Cabinet Office  
416-314-0326 | [michelle.astill@ontario.ca](mailto:michelle.astill@ontario.ca)

---

**From:** Astill, Michelle (CAB)  
**Sent:** March 28, 2018 4:37 PM  
**To:** McMichael, Rhonda (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB)  
**Cc:** Scott, Adrienne (CAB); Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Madhany, Shamira (CAB)  
**Subject:** Draft chart for meeting

Hi Rhonda and Rob,

Following discussion with DM Davidson earlier this week and further work/discussion by Adrienne/Martha/Shamira/Rhonda/I, here is a draft chart with key themes/questions to support Rhonda's meeting with the SoC tomorrow morning.

Let us know if you need anything further.

Thanks,  
Michelle

**Michelle Astill**  
Senior Policy Advisor | Education and Children's Policy  
Policy and Delivery Division | Cabinet Office  
416-314-0326 | [michelle.astill@ontario.ca](mailto:michelle.astill@ontario.ca)